Health and Welfare Committee November 3, 2022
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Health and Welfare Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Health and Welfare Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police

Jury Conference Room, Thursday, November 1, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. Present were: Annette

Straughter, Chair; Hazel Hunter, Matt Pullin, Milton Melton, and Sharyon Mayfield.
ABSENT: None

Annette Straughter called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation.

Sharyon Mayfield made a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the agenda.
The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Hunter, Pullin, Melton, Mayfield, and Straughter
Administrator Doug Postel provided an update on the Health Hub Project. The Lewis
property heirs have accepted the offers extended and the Acts of Sale have been issued.
Mr. BJay Durrett is continuing to work on the full acquisition of the Rabb property. The
additional NLMC property is being surveyed.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Doug Postel Annette Straughter
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



